



Bismarck Parks and Recreation District Administration

DATE: August 13, 2026

TO: Commissioners Gilbertson, Hanson, Herzog, Redmann, and President Jeske

FROM: David Leker, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Potential Tariff Impacts to Schaumberg Ice Arena Refrigeration Package Replacement

CIMCO Refrigeration Inc. has recently informed us of pending Canadian Tariffs that could potentially impact the manufacturing cost of the replacement refrigeration package that has been bid and approved for the Schaumberg Ice Arena at Capital Ice Complex.

Staff are currently working with CIMCO, our design team, and legal counsel to determine potential impacts and options.

We will have more information to share next week prior to the board meeting and will provide that information to commissioners as soon as it is available.